
A Fairpoint 
Communications 

Company 

502 Cecil G. Costin Sr. Boulevard 
Port St. Joe, Florida 32456 
Phone 1 800 772 7288 
www.gtcom.com 

November 17,2005 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Attn: Ms. Blanca S. Bay0 
Director of the Division of the Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 . 

Clerk and Administrative Services 

Re: Docket Number 050195 

Dear Ms. Blanco: 

1 . -. ' 

c t €R It: 

I am providing a report of the refbnd ordered on the above referenced docket: 

Number of customers reknded to active accounts: 12897 
Amount refunded: $36423.40 
Number of customers refinded by check: 3012 
Amount refbnded by check: $9067.24 
Number of customers refund less than $1.00 and 

Amount remitted to FPSC (refbnd less than $1 .OO): $1,256.32 
Unable to apply to an account: 2416 

Total Customers 
Total rehnd 

18325 
$46,746.96 

Any amounts refunded by check that are undeliverable by mail, will be remitted to the 
FPSC, when retumed to GT Com. 

Please contact me at (850) 229-73 12, should you have any questions or need additional 
information 

Sincerely, 

Linda M. Wood 
Customer Service Supervisor 

Enclosure (Check 1275053463) 
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